

**To:** "Laura Ciciarelli" <lciciarelli@RGA.ORG>, "Johnson, Ashley A" <ashley\_johnson@ios.doi.gov>

**Cc:** "Mike Maloof" <mmaloof@rgppc.org>, "scheduling\_interior@ios.doi.org" <scheduling\_interior@ios.doi.org>

**Subject:** RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: RGA Thursday

**Date:** Thu, 20 Feb 2025 13:34:41 -0000

**Importance:** Normal

**Attachments:** Office\_of\_the\_Secretary\_-\_Event\_Information\_Request\_Form\_(01.27.25).docx

---

Hi Laura,

Thanks for everything for today. Our ethics team has asked for an additional event request form for the dinner tonight. I know you are busy today and really appreciate your assistance.

---

**From:** Laura Ciciarelli <lciciarelli@RGA.ORG>

**Sent:** Monday, February 17, 2025 9:50 AM

**To:** Repass, Kristin E <kristin\_repass@ios.doi.gov>

**Cc:** Mike Maloof <mmaloof@rgppc.org>; scheduling\_interior@ios.doi.org

**Subject:** [EXTERNAL] RE: RGA Thursday

**This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.**

Yes, attached for you here. Secretary Wright's security team is doing a run through at 9:30am on Wednesday morning at the hotel with me and Marcellus the hotel security contact. Would your security team be willing to attend at the same time? Below is the hotel security contact.

- Conrad Security Contact
- Marcellus Riley
- Director of Safety & Security
- (b)(6) (cell)
- [Marcellus.Riley@conradhotels.com](mailto:Marcellus.Riley@conradhotels.com)

Laura Ciciarelli  
Chief Operating Officer  
Republican Governors Association  
1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 250  
Washington, DC 20006  
(b)(6) (O)  
732.272.7159 (M)  
[lciciarelli@rga.org](mailto:lciciarelli@rga.org)

---

**From:** Repass, Kristin E <kristin\_repass@ios.doi.gov>

**Sent:** Sunday, February 16, 2025 8:06 PM

**To:** Laura Ciciarelli <lciciarelli@RGA.ORG>

0000358

**Cc:** Mike Maloof <[mmaloof@rgppc.org](mailto:mmaloof@rgppc.org)>

**Subject:** RGA Thursday

Hi Laura and Mike,

Danny passed along your information for the Republican Governors Association event on Friday. I had a few questions – could you provide me with someone to connect with for our security detail and coordinating the Secretary's arrival? Also, I have attached our event form – could you please fill this out as soon as possible so I can have our Ethics Department clear the event.

Thank you so much!  
Kristin

Kristin Repass  
Director of Scheduling & Advance  
U.S. Department of Interior  
Cell: (b)(6)

0000359